CONVENTION CENTER HOTEL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

3 YEAR TERM

MEMBER	ADDRESS	PHONE #	APPT. DATE	TERM EXPIRATION	TERM#
J. Louis LaBruce			7/10/2012	7/25/2021	5
Chairman	,				
Adam Johnson			12/10/2019	7/25/2021	1
Frank Durant			7/10/2012	7/25/2021	7
George C. DuRant			11/12/2019	7/25/2023	2
Stephen W. Greene			11/12/2019	7/25/2023	2
Judy Rodman			6/11/2013	7/25/2022	7
Yvette Jefferson	And the second s		3/27/18	12/12/2020	1

The term of Yvette Jefferson (Non-Resident) expires on December 12, 2020. Ms. Jefferson does wish for reappointment. On file are the resumes of Michael Foshee (City Resident), and Dan Wiener (City Resident).

SENIOR LEADER OF ENGINEERING & MAINTENANCE

Top-performing professional who can utilize acumen in delivering cost effective services, project management, and maintenance that conform to codes and regulations while minimizing liabilities and disruptions in a fast-paced environment. Acknowledged as a leader who can develop strategic goals and long-term objectives while assisting in long-range capital planning and infrastructure development. Adept problem solver known for using creative analysis and process improvements to yield cost effective solutions that positively impact operations and facilities challenges. Recognized for a strong work ethic, integrity, and a high degree of personal initiative.

Areas of Expertise:

Engineering - Production Analysis - Project & Program Management - System Maintenance - Creative Problem Solving & Analysis Data Center Critical Infrastructure - Budget Administration - Equipment Safe Practice Programs - OSHA 70E Arc-Flash Regulatory Compliance - Customer Service - Key Stakeholder Relationships - Cost-Saving Initiatives

Professional Overview

Vice President - Supply Chain Engineering, Facilities & Maintenance + RALPH LAUREN

2007 to 2017

Carefully coordinated 6 direct reports, 52 management and technician professionals, and 30 3rd party vendor managers and associates. Employed focus, attention to detail, and reliability to oversee capital construction, facilities, DC maintenance functions, and material handling systems. Supported the development, analysis, and execution of capital projects ranging from \$20M to \$35M per annum. Maintained the \$15M expenses regarding maintenance on an annual basis. Actively supported multiple business units across 6 NC locations that totaled 3,000,000 sq. ft. Utilized skills in equipment safe practice programs to adhere with OSHA 70E Arc-Flash. Maintained cognizance of compliance requirements for the NC state air quality and water resources agency and EPA. Career Highlights:

- >
 - Oversaw 25+ major initiatives in an active environment across multiple business units.
 - Established a reputation for on-time and on-budget completion of 35 capital projects, producing approximately \$25M per year.
 - Governed the NC sustainability initiatives that generated \$550K+ in additional annual recycle revenue.
 - Strategically managed utility expense budgets across all facilities to close out 2016 below plan by \$200K.
- Established building management systems to monitor and control less than 120 HVAC units (including chillers) across the NC campuses to save nearly \$200K (10%).
- Implemented a new Emergency Power Monitoring System (EPMS) to enable auto-notify functions for email and text urgent issues such as data center facility power or cooling alarms.
- Rearranged the department to support additional facilities that totaled 900,000 sq. ft.
- Improved overall technician productivity by 10% and technician annual overtime by 1,500 hours per year.
- Reduced total maintenance expense by 37% for 5+ years while improving equipment up-time.

Program Manager • FEDEX TRADE NETWORKS

2006 to 2007

Utilized freight forwarding/brokerage professional services, which included program management of large scale systems implementation, modeling, development, and implementation of operating scenarios, plans, and new processes and procedures.

Career Highlights:

Successfully increased revenue, enhanced customer service, and reduced costs.

Senior Consultant > UNIFIED INVESTIGATIONS & SCIENCE, INC.

2002 to 2006

Supported forensic engineering, product liability analysis, and investigative services. Delivered expert witness testimony and root cause failure analysis for insurance companies and attorneys.

Career Highlights:

Accumulated a record for investigating 400+ cases that involved fire, equipment failure, product liability, and injury and lightning.

Career Notes

Vice President, Supply Chain Engineering, Facilities & Maintenance • WILLIAMS-SONOMA, INC. Manager, Hub Systems & Sort Engineering (1991 to 1996) FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION Project Engineer, Properties & Facilities (1981 to 1991)

1996 to 2001

1981 to 1996

Education & Professional Credentials

Master of Science in Operations Management: University of Arkansas Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering: Christian Brothers University Professional Engineer: Registered in the States of Tennessee & Mississippi

DAN WIENER, MSOM

Highly motivated and dedicated professional seeking to contribute and give back to my community through joining a volunteer board or commission supporting the citizens of Myrtle Beach and/or Horry County. While my expertise has been focused in technical areas, I do have many years of management and business experience having been responsible for large corporate organizations.

Areas of Expertise:

Engineering – Production Analysis – Project & Program Management – System Maintenance – Creative Problem Solving & Analysis

Data Center Critical Infrastructure – Budget Administration – Equipment Safe Practice Programs – OSHA 70E Arc-Flash

Regulatory Compliance – Customer Service – Key Stakeholder Relationships – Cost-Saving Initiatives

Professional Overview

Consultant - Supply Chain Engineering, Facilities & Maintenance

Vice President - Supply Chain Engineering, Facilities & Maintenance

RALPH LAUREN

Program Manager

FEDEX TRADE NETWORKS

Senior Forensic Consultant > UNIFIED INVESTIGATIONS & SCIENCE, INC.

Vice President, Supply Chain Engineering, Facilities & Maintenance > WILLIAMS-SONOMA, INC.

Manager, Engineering • FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION

Volunteer Activities

Memphis-Shelby County Juvenile Court Auxiliary Probation Services Memphis Junior Achievement Advisor Seville POA Board of Directors – Vice President

Education & Professional Credentials

Master of Science in Operations Management: University of Arkansas Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering: Christian Brothers University Professional Engineer: Registered in the States of Tennessee & Mississippi

Jennifer Adkins

From:

Sent:

Friday, October 16, 2020 6:06 PM

To:

Jennifer Adkins

Subject:

[External]Myrtle Beach Hotels board member.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening unsolicited attachments or clicking links. Please forward suspicious mail to spam@cityofmyrtlebeach.com for review.

Hello,

I have been an owner and licensed EPA Firm renovator since 1999.I'm licensed in North Carolina and South Carolina.I have 21 year's of renovation experience.I did Lowe's installation from 1999 to 2012.Also owned a roofing company with Lowe's doing the residential customer's.I installed Verizon phone store's in 17 State's also.Remodeled Restraunts for Churches Chicken Also.

I have references as well.

I live in Myrtle Beach, S.C.

Sinserly,

Michael Foshee

.

207 -

1